9.9 SANMATEO COUNTY HEALTH

=) {505 SAN MATEO
""'(;' MEDICAL CENTER AGENDA

TOPIC: HCH/FH Program QI/QA Subcommittee

DATE: September 11t 2025

TIME: 12:30pm-2:00pm

PLACE: Half Moon Bay Library, 620 Correas Street, Half Moon Bay, CA 94019

Item Time
1. Welcome 12:30 pm
2. Approve Meeting Minutes 12:35 pm
3. Program Updates 12:40 pm
4. Q2 2025- Performance Measures
1:10 pm

5. QI Annual Plan 1:30 pm
6. Looking ahead: 2025 1:55 pm
7. Adjourn 2:00 pm

FUTURE MEETING DATES: TBD

Contact Frank Trinh ftrinh@smcgov.org or Raven Nash rnash@smcqgov.orq for additional information
regarding the HCH/FH Program Quality Improvement/Quality Assurance Subcommittee.




jo9loud sauoyd |NY

slouped |eusa)xa 10} s19A|) Bunepdn o
J9)19|SMBN
Jeaquesy JNINS Buiwoodn ul uoneioge|oo Buueys aq M -H4/HOH -«
109(oud @jowouid 03 s}o|IN0 smau Bunorjuo) .
SaleIqr] AjJuno) OoIe|\ UES | AJeIqr] ay)
18 S1I3] JONUOJA\ @INsSald poo|g 9|ge|leAy MON :8Joy punoj jurp o
60o|q alsgam
pue Ja)}d|smau iy} Jo abed juolj uo uoleioge||0o Inoge paysod -Aleiqi]
H4/HOH
pue JDINS Usamlaq suoljeioge||oo jeuonjowold uo Buppiom Apjusuny .
suoleoo| (TONS)
Aelqiq Aljuno) osjey ues |le 0} s}jno ainssald poojq papiaold SI H4/HOH  »
j09loud uoisuedxg Aieaqi

weiboud
JNo Ul sjuswaAoidwi 8¥ew 0} elep SIy} 8zI|iin 3s8q 0} moy 1o 1098foid
J0 z aseyd ajealo 0} ejep siy} asn o} moy ybnouyy Buyuiyy -sdels 3xeN .
syjuow Jo 8)dnoo }xau
ay} Jano sasuodsal Aaains dn-mojj0} 19909 03 sjualo Buijoeyuod
aq |m ‘sasuodsal ABAINS [elIUl pue SWU0}) JUasuod buijos|on  ©
SI9M}IOMULIE) O} SBydlem
alnquisip 0} SYV yum Buiiom uebaq Ajjusdal -syusijed Joyiomwle
sAanins dn-mojjo) 0} ssauaaisuodsal
WLl ‘yum desls 0} s|geuojwooun pueq yolem -Buijooyssjgnol] o
synsaJ siopinoid Buimoys ‘yjjesy Jnoge uies| 0} palIoxd
‘eredioiyed o} |njejelb senpiAlpul -)}oeqpaa) aallisod Ajuewld ©
JabBeuew aseo ybnoiyy s|enpiAipul ssajpwioy
0] Sayojem aingu}sip 0} SOAONSIIT Yim Buipiom -sjusijed ssojowoH  «

sjualied
J9M}IOMUWIB) pUB SSBjoWOY 0} S92IA8p yolem pews Buipiaoid si H4/HOH  »

j09fold sayojep\ Mews solepdn welboid
‘panosdde
sloquiaw 99)IWW o9 ||
puooss

auuezng ‘panoidde ages sojnully Bunesiy anoiddy

INd 8¢:z| Je uebaq Bunesiy
NOILOV NOILVANIININODJIYU/NOISSNISId N3l

1PIWYDS 18uUe ‘Blolec) ages) ‘sajepiA UA[S00 ‘opelieAly eipuele|y ‘@loo|y suuezng :jussald

€9076 YO ‘A0 poompey (leH E)UEZUBI) € OO Jejued Auno) 005 18 Nd 00:2-08:Z) '620e “Wiol Idy Aepsinyy  HALNZD IWOICEE ma»\. (G
29jlwwodqns VO/ID welboid HA/HOH ik innoo s 2!




4

poday Alljepol) SsajowoH pue jo8loid sbulusalog

J90UR) 9y} se yons ‘syoafoid Buiobuo 10} smalnas Leyo ul Aouaiolije parosduw) .
sooljoead 1s8q pue

SMO|OM D4 T 418y} puelsiapun 0} suswuedap JNINS Jayio yum Buneloqge|o) «
JUBWISSaSSY SPAdN GZ0Z U} Wiojul 0} ejep Old3 Buizinn «

YIOM JudwdAoaduw|

spJeoqysep Gzog Apes Joj uoneledasd ul Aoeinooe ejep Buunsug .

sjuaned

Jaylomuwie pue ssawoH BuiAiuapl 10} D|d3 ul sdois piey jo uoneusws|duw) .
uojnisued]

uoljejuswajdw| Old3

"JeaA snoinaid

3y} %1€ woiy dn ‘4g0g 10} %pE 1B papn|ouod dn-mojjo4 ¥ Bulusalog uoissaidaq «
"Jeak Jepusjed ayj Jo pus 8y} Aq Buissip 10 %6 < 91V Salaqelq

pue dn-mojjo4 @ Bulusalog uoissaideg Yyijoqg ul paaasqo sem juswanoidul] «
S9INSEa|\ 9ouUBWIONDd

"solew

Buipodal uno pajosyje aney Aew yoiym ‘walsAs ayy ul dois pley e siy) ayew 0}
Buiiom usaq oA )\ "uonelisibal p\d/HId @1ednooe jo soueuodwi ay) aziseydwsa
0} Jeak 1sed ay} JoA0 D43 Yyum uoneloqge|jod Buiobuo uno sapnjoul ajdwexa auQ .
"uolisuel) ay} Jo syeam Ajes ay) Buunp suojje Buyooyss|gnol} peasdsapim

1O 2Jeme a1am 9M ‘Sanssl J0allp aoualiadxa jou pip welbold Jno IYAA «

"aAIND Buluies| e paonpojul |43 4o

youne| ay} pue ‘pouad siy) Buunp aoe|d 300 sbuijeaw pue sbuluiesl SnosBWNN «
"Old3 O3 uonisuel; 8y

0} painquile aq Aew Yoiym ‘L pue £ Usamiaq uoljenion|) [BWIUIL SBM 8Iay] «
"sojel

Buluaalos a|ge1s Yum Jeak Jepus|ed $z0z 9yl pepue sbulusalos Jaoued daly) ||y «
sBuiusalog 13oue)

"S]ISIA Jo1SeWLI}-1Sil) Ul @sealoul ue a)idsap ‘JesAk snoinaid

ay) 0} pasedw oo Jomo| sem abejusolod BulussIos Ales ||eloA0 By ‘}Nsal B SY «
"J9}saWl} pJIY} Jo puooss Jisy} Buunp DNNS e aled [ejeuasd pajeniul sjusijed
[eJonas ‘Jeak Jepus|ed $z0gz 8y} 104 ybiy alom sajes uoijoaiep Aues ybnoylly .
alen [ejeuald oyul Anu3z Aeg

salnses|\ aduewlouad 202 £O

Sjual|o [|e 01 papiaold aq |m sue|d suoyd BAljBuIB)lY
uoleulwsa) 108loid Jo soueApe Ul JeaA | PaIJIION
Sinoy ¢ ulypm aaljoe /. ©
sAep oG ~ @Al0BUI Z  ©
sAep Q0L <10} dAlOBUIG  ©
:S9OINBP 9L JOIND .
920z |udy Jeje papnjouod aq ||im josfoid

(judy
0} |udy) Jeay Jepus|eo 9zZ0Z-G20z @Y} 1o} Josloid siyy Bumeual aq I\«




agl

sajep Buigaaw aining

Nd 9¢:1 1e pauinolpe Bunasy

winolpy

‘ajep Buil@aw 0} 1I9SO[D PalIoU 8 [|IM SIagquaWl 99)IWWoogns
‘aunp Ul 8q Ayl [Im Bunesw sapiWWodqng YO/ HA/HOH Ixeu 8yl -
"sjusied Md4/H3d
10} S92IN0Sal pue uoI1}09||02 elep aroidwi 0} D|dT Yum Bupiom anuiuod
"Jue}INSU0D
Bunosjes pue aq pjnoys sjeob jeym Bumainal Ajjusund H4/HOH "1eak
Jepuajed siy} jnoybnolyy aoe|d Bupel aq |m (YN) JUBWISSASSY SPaaN GZ0Z ¢

G20z :pesyy Bunjoot

$92IMI8S JO sadA) 8say) azi|in

Auanbaiy oym ‘suoneindod pn4 pue H3d Uo snooj 0} ge} ayj Jojie} o} AyunuoddQ .
sue|d

[euoijowoud J1dy} In0ge J|d3 yim }nsuod Aew am Jo ‘s|qissod aq Aew yoeosdde
[euorlowold Jejiwis e Jeagues ul padsunouue Ajsnoinaid sem ainjea) ay] .
aAnenul salejdwa] Japinoid [eulbuo ay} Jo g aseyd Se siy} uoiiisod 03 [eiuajod »
1 @jowoud 01 senunpoddo Bulkyuapl pue

‘ge} $821n0say Alunwwo) a8y} azijiin pue ssadoe siapianoid moy Bunebiisenuy «
1090[oud sejejdwa] Japirnoid

Jawlo] 8y) pue gej s82In0say Alunwiwo) ay] usamiaq saluejiwis Buneneas .
(SAV)

Alewwng SIA Jo1}y 8yl 0] S82In0sal Yoeye ued siapirold Jaylaym Buiuiwisieq »
sjuaijed yum paleys aie Asyl moy pue a|gejieAe sa2inosal Jo sadAy ay) Buuojdx3 .
ge} s92In0say Ajunwwo)

3y} 0} SS802E pue A}ljeuoijoun} puelsiapun 0} wea} J|d3 2y} yum Buneloge|o) »
$821n0S9y AjlUNnWwwon

Buiuue|d o1bsjens pue sdiysieuned

Buiuayibual}s plemo) suo4e joalipal 0} Ajlunuoddo ue s| aisy) ‘mou—sainbiy
asay} Buinenojeo Ajjenuew juads sem awiy JuedljiubIs ‘A|SNolnBld "SSBUBAINDD 4D
weiboid aoueyus 0] elep siy) abelons| 0] moy alojdxa 0} sI [eob ay] «
9ouaJ8jal 10} spleoqysep d|qejieAe jo sabew Buijeiodioou] .




SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

0.
= < *0' SAN MATEO
83 "() MEDICAL CENTER

Q3 2025 QlI/QA
SUBCOMMITTEE
MEETING

BY ALEJANDRA ALVARADO
THURSDAY SEPTEMBER 114, 2025




AGENDA

Approve Meeting Minutes
Program Updates
Performance Measures
QI/QA Plan

Self- Administered Pap Tests
Looking Ahead: 2025




APPROVE Q1 2025
MEETING MINUTES




PROGRAM UPDATES

Homeless Mortality Report

 Public Health Epidemiology- hold with data analysis for past couple of months
« HSA doing quality checks on HMIS data
« Completed- waiting for them to provide updated dataset

« Updated report outline, will be sharing with HCH/FH soon for feedback

AMI Phones Project

 Inactive users beyond 180 days will be deactivated in September
* Currently 6/16 phone lines active (used within 24 hrs)

* All phone lines will be terminated in April 2026

Smart Watches Project

 LifeMoves continuing to send consent forms and surveys

« ALAS has sent all consents, Start Up surveys, and Follow Up surveys
* In the process or reviewing feedback and determining next steps




Q2 PERFORMANCE MEASURES

* Q1 quarterly reports were received- working on data validation for reports
e # of PEH/FW on the reports
 Adding visit location and visit date columns
* Clinic registration- EPIC language and PSA registration
e Language change from FW dependents in eCW/EPIC

* This will remove all non PEH/FW patients from our UDS dashboard
* Depression Screening & Follow-Up measure should be updated

e Validate update changes before next UDS submission

* Reached out to learn more about their EPIC implementation process, adapting to transition, and collaboration with EPIC analysts

* Come present at future HCH/FH board meeting



70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

CANCER SCREENINGS

35%

30% 31%
(J

n= 365 n= 26
Cervical Cancer

26%

Q1 PEH m®mQ2PEH Q1FW mQ2FW

46%

N/ 38%

23%

19%

n= 674 n=55

Colorectal Cancer

63%

61%

14%

n= 228 n=7

Breast Cancer

29%




70%

60%

50%

40%

30%

20%

10%

0%

PERFORMANCE MEASURES (CONT.)

2% 0% 0%
n= 786 / n=55 |

Depression Screening & Follow Up

0%

Q1 PEH mQ2PEH Q1FW =mQ2FW

0,
62% 63%

61%

56%

31%

n= 34

n= 491 n= 322

Hypertension

38%

I |
n=28

23%

Diabetes A1c > 9% or Missing



2025 Ql PLAN
AMENDMENTS




9

CLINICAL QUALITY MEASURES
UPDATES

Table 6A Services Rendered- updating clinic codes
* Column 1: number of visits
* Column 2: number of patients

New Table 6A additions

» Tobacco Use Cessation Pharmacotherapies: number of visits/patients with 1+
visits where tobacco cessation was provided

* Medications for opioid use disorder (MOUD): number of visits/patients with
1+ visits where MOUD services were provided

* Alzheimer's disease and related dementias (ADRD) screening: number of
visits/patients where ADRD screening is provided



10

CLINICAL QUALITY MEASURES
UPDATES (CONT)

« Tables 6B and 7 were updated to align with the latest CMS CQMs
Depression Screening & Follow Up

* New guidance: screen al/ patients for depression

* Previously: screen for new cases of depression in patients
Diabetes: Glycemic Status Assessment Greater than 9%

« Language change

Breast Cancer Screening, Colorectal Cancer Screening, Controlling High Blood
Pressure, Diabetes: Glycemic Status Assessment Greater than 9%

* Previously: 2 outpatient encounters with advanced illness

* Exclusion criteria updated- advanced illness dzagnosis revision



11

CLINICAL QUALITY MEASURES
UPDATES (CONT.)

Initiation and Engagement of Substance Use Disorder Treatment
* New measure added to CQMs

* Denominator: Patients 13 years of age and older as of the start of the
measurement period who were diagnosed with a new SUD episode during a
visit between January 1 and November 14 of the measurement period

e  Numerator 1: initiation of treatment

e Includes either an intervention or medication for the treatment of SUD
within 14 days of the new SUD episode.

* A patient must first meet the criteria for Numerator 1 (Initiation) to be
considered for Numerator 2 (Engagement).



12

CLINICAL QUALITY MEASURES
UPDATES (CONT.)

* Numerator 2: Engagement in ongoing SUD treatment within 34 days of
initiation
* 1.A long-acting SUD medication on the day after the initiation through
34 days after the initiation of treatment.

* 2.0ne of the following options on the day after the initiation of
treatment through 34 days after the initiation of treatment:

* a) two engagement VIsIts
* b) two engagement medication treatment events

* ¢) one engagement visit and one engagement medication treatment
event.



13

SELF-ADMINISTERED PAP
TESTS

* Where would we pilot this? PHPP?
 Who would we need to involve? (ex. Labs)
* Barriers

* Realistic timeline for implementation

* Next steps



LOOKING AHEAD:
2025

Review EPIC progress with quarterly reports

* Q3 cumulative YTD data for quality metrics
* November update with EPIC

Needs Assessment 2025-2026

« Obtaining data reports for consultant

Next Meeting: November




THANK
YOU!

From the HCH/FH Team

. SAN MATEO COUNTY HEALTH

.*‘N SAN MATEO
'w) MEDICAL CENTER




HCH/FH PROGRAM Ql/QA

SUBCOMMITTEE ANNUAL PLAN ‘ @O, N ATED COUNTY HEALTH
= 7 SAN MATEO

AMENDMENT MEDICAL CENTER
TERM: October 2025 —September 2026

Quality Improvement Mission Statement

The purpose of the Health Care for the Homeless/Farmworker Health (HCH/FH) Program Quality
Improvement (Ql) Plan is to evaluate and ensure the effectiveness of health care provided to
homeless and farmworker patients and families, meet or exceed clinical performance objectives, and
provide the highest levels of patient satisfaction.

Meeting Schedule and Calendar

The QI/QA Subcommittee meets at least quarterly, with a minimum of four meetings per year, unless
otherwise stated.

EVENT ocT NOV DEC JAN | FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JuL AUG SEPT

HCH/FH QI/QA|
Subcommittee X X X X
Meetings
Approval of
QI Plan
Amendment
by HCH/FH X X
Program Co-
Applicant
Board

Patient Review Review Review
Satisfaction available available available
Survey Data reports reports reports
Final
UDS Report X X | Submi Report
report

Evaluation of Revi

Review ; Review
Selected ew Review
CQMs Q3 data ann Q1 data Q2 data

ual
Data

Ql
Annual Plan X X
Amendments
Strategic Plan/
Needs
Assessment

Data Q3 data
Available refreshed

Q4
data
refres
hed

Q1 data Q2 data
refreshed refreshed

Homeless
Mortality X X X X X X X X X X X X
Report
Cancer Review

Screenings available X X X X Create X X X X X
Project 9 data dashboard X




2024-25 Performance
« 330 program performance data have been released for calendar year 2024. The adjusted quartile is an
ordering of health centers’ clinical performance compared to other health centers on the clinical quality
measures (CQMs) that are reported to the UDS annually.
+ Clinical performance for each measure is ranked from quartile 1 (highest 25% of reporting health
centers) to quartile 4 (lowest 25% of reporting health centers).
»  Our program changed quartile rankings for the following metrics:
2023 Adjusted 2024 Adjusted Positive/Negative Change
Quartile Ranking | Quartile Ranking

Metric

Early Entry into Prenatal

Care 3 3 Sustained performance
(1%t Trimester)
Cervical Cancer Screening 3 3

Sustained performance
Adult BMI and Follow Up 3 3

Sustained performance
Diabetes A1c > 9% or 2 3 Negative
missing

2024-25 QI Annual Plan Goals

The following goals were selected to align with the quality improvement efforts of the San Mateo Medical
Center. The Adjusted Quartile Ranking measures the priority performance measures on a national level,
placing it's ranking in the 15t (to 25" percentile) to 4" (lowest 25" percentile) quartile, indicating the amount of
improvement from the previous year to this year. Cancer screenings were selected as a result of the 2019
HCH/FH Needs Assessment, which indicated disparities in the number of screenings performed for colorectal
and breast cancer for both people experiencing homelessness and farmworkers, as well as incidence of
cancer in the homeless patient population. Cervical cancer screening and diabetes remain SMMC priorities
and have been decreasing since 2017, indicating a need for improvement. Trimester Entry into Care (1%
Trimester) saw a vast improvement in 2019 due to data validation and will be monitored in 2023-2024 to
ensure this measure maintains upward progress. Depression Screening and Follow-up remains a challenging
measure for quality improvement and relies heavily on SMMC roll-out of depression screening procedures in
outpatient clinics.

In 2021, Hypertension was added as a measure of focus due to significant decrease in performance during the
COVID-19 pandemic. Lastly, Adult BMI Screening & Follow-up will be removed in 2024 in order to align with
SMMC'’s reporting; SMMC has removed or de-prioritized this measure in their Primary Care Quality Report and
QIP reporting in 2024.



2024 2024 SMMC
2024 2024 2024 CA 330 Adjusted Annual

Ql Measures of Focus PEH W HCHIFH Goals Programs Quartile Performance

Ranking (QIP)
Screening and Preventive Care
Cervical Cancer Screening 35% 39% 79% 60% 3 64%
Colorectal Cancer Screening 43% 56% 68% 43% 1 59%
Breast Cancer Screening 55% 76% 80% 57% 1 66%
Depression Screening and Follow-up 33% 35% 45% 70% 4 63%
Chronic Disease Management
Hypertension 63% 59% 66% 66% 2 67%
Diabetes A1c >9% or missing 38% 29% 12% 29% 3 33%
Maternal Health
Early Entry into Prenatal Care 64% 81% 76% 3 89%

*Data from UDS Report of corresponding year
*Ranking (from 1 to 4) of health center clinical performance compared to other health centers nationally, one is the highest.

* Healthy People 2030 used for the following targetgoals: Cervical Cancer Screening, Colorectal Cancer Screening, Breast Can cer Screening,
Diabetes A1c > 9% or missing, Early Entry into Prenatal Care

1. Standardize a reporting pathway between gathering and analyzing data and presenting
the data to the system to execute change.
a. Build reporting pathway to Health Plan of San Mateo to ensure clinical data of
vulnerable populations are included in future programs and planning.
b. Create data communication pathway between service agencies and HCH/FH program
to exchange information on number of clients experiencing homelessness or
farmworkers served.

i. Share changes in population total with county leaders.

2. Cervical Cancer Screening

a. Goal: Percentage of women 21*—64 years of age who were screened for cervical

cancer using either of the following criteria:

* Women age 21-64 who had cervical cytology performed

within the last 3 years



» Women age 30—64 who had human papillomavirus (HPV) testing
performed within the last 5 years
b. Criteria

i. Numerator: Women with one or more screenings for cervical cancer using either

of the following criteria:

1. Cervical cytology performed during the measurement period or the
2 years prior to the measurement period for women 24—64 years of
age by the end of the measurement period.

2. Cervical HPV testing performed during the measurement period or
the 4 years prior to the measurement period for women who are 30
years or older at the time of the test.

iil. Denominator: Women 24 through 64 years of age by the end of the
measurement period with a qualifying encounter during the measurement
period, as specified in the measure criteria

c. Analyze current challenges in getting patients screening for cervical cancer across
SMMC and County Health. Implement evidence-based intervention to improve clinical
performance.

3. Diabetes: Hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) Poor Control (> 9%)

a. Goal: Reduce the percentage of patients 18—75 years of age with diabetes who had
hemoglobin A1c (HbA1c) greater than 9.0 percent during the measurement period
b. Criteria

i. Numerator: Patients whose most recent HbA1c level during the measurement
year was greater than 9.0%, or was missing, or was not performed during the
measurement period

iil. Denominator: Patients 18 to 75 years of age by the end of the
measurement period with a countable visitduring the measurement period

4. Early Entry into Prenatal Care [Monitor Only]

a. Goal: Improve the percentage of prenatal care patients who entered prenatal care
during their first timester during the measurement year.
b. Criteria

i. Numerator: Patients who began prenatal care at the health center or with a
referral provider, or who began care with another prenatal provider, during their

first trimester



ii. Denominator: Patients seen for prenatal care during the measurement year.
iii. Trimester of entry based on last menstrual period
5. Depression Screening and Follow-up

a. Goal: Improve the Percentage of patients aged 12 years and older screened for
depression on the date of the visit or up to 14 days prior to the date of the visit using an
age-appropriate standardized depression screening tool and, if positive, a follow-up

plan is documented on the date of or up to two days after the date of the qualifying visit
b. Criteria

i. Numerator: 1) Patients who were screened for depression on the date of the
visit or up to 14 days prior to the date of the visit using an age-appropriate
standardized tool, and screened negative for depression. 2) Patients who
were screened for depression on the date of the visit or up to 14 days prior to
the date of the visit using an age-appropriate standardized tool, and if
screened positive for depression, a follow-up plan is documented on the date

of or up to two days after the date of the qualifying visit.

ii. Denominator: Patients aged 12 years and older at the beginning of the
measurement period with at least one qualifying encounter during the
measurement period, as specified in the measure criteria.

6. Colorectal Cancer Screening

a. Goal: Improve the percentage of adults 45-75 years of age who had appropriate
screening for colorectal cancer in the measurement year.
b. Criteria

i. Numerator: Patients with one or more screenings for colorectal cancer.
Appropriate screenings are defined by any one of the following criteria:

1. Fecal occult blood test (FOBT) during the measurement period

2. Stool deoxyribonucleic acid (DNA) (sDNA) with fecal
immunochemical test (FIT)- during the measurement period or the 2

years prior to the measurement period

3. Flexible sigmoidoscopy during the measurement period or the 4 years
prior to the measurement period

4. Computerized tomography (CT) colonography during the measurement



period or the 4 years prior to the measurement period

5. Colonoscopy during the measurement period or the 9 years prior to the
measurement period
iil. Denominator: Patients 46 through 75 years of age by the end of the measurement
period with a countable visit during the measurement period.

7. Breast Cancer Screening

a. Goal: Improve the percentage of women 50-74 years of age who had a mammogram to
screen for breast cancer in the 27 months prior to the end of the measurement period.

b. Criteria:

i. Numerator: Women with one or more mammograms anytime on or between
October 1 two years prior to the measurement period.

ii. Denominator: Women 52 through 74 years of age by the end of the
measurement period with a qualifying encounter during the measurement
period, as specified in the measure criteria

8. Monitor and Review: SMMC Patient Satisfaction

The Clinical Services Coordinator will monitor and review patient satisfaction performance
received by the San Mateo Medical Centerto ensure quality of care. The Clinical Services
Coordinator will provide updates to the QI Committee.

9. Develop Baseline for Homeless Death Data with Public Health, Policy and Planning
(PHPP) Epidemiology
The Clinical Services Coordinator and Planning and Implementation Coordinator will work with
PHPP Epidemiology to validate current death data collected for persons experiencing
homelessness in San Mateo County. Collaborate to improve data collection following
validation.

10.Develop Baseline for Cancer Screenings Data with Population Health
The Clinical Services Coordinator and Planning and Medical Director will work with Population
Health to evaluate health disparities among cancer screenings and prevalence data collected
for people experiencing homelessness and farmworkers in San Mateo County. Collaborate to

improve data collection following validation.



APPENDIX

QI/QA Committee Structure

The role of QI Committee members is to:

Provide leadership and recommendations for:

Ongoing assessment, monitoring and improvement of services including primary care
Patient and staff education, continuity of care
Patient satisfaction

Support services

Information systems integrity and accountability- The role of the Medical Director is to:

Oversee and guide of QI/QA activities and clinical services coordinator
Prepare and present the HCH/FH QI quarterly report to the HCH/FH CAB
Report out to various QI and Hospital Groups working with homeless and farmworker patients

Represent QI/QA and HCH/FH Program interests

Information systems integrity and accountability- The role of the HCH/FH Clinical Liaison is to:

Advice and guide the HCH/FH Program and its QI/QA activities and Clinical Services Coordinator
with the perspective of primary care providers with a particular focus on the brick & mortar clinic
sites

Report out HCH/FH updates to various Ql, hospital groups and SMMC providers

Represent QI/QA and HCH/FH program interests

Liaison between HCH/FH program and County health clinics

With support from the HCH/FH Program staff, the role of the Clinical Services Coordinator is to:

Prepare agenda and meeting material

Present previous meeting minutes for approval

Review of status of UDS quality of care and health disparities clinical measures
Review of HCH and FH utilization trends

Review of areas of concern/problem reports

Follow-up on previously identified problems/opportunities for improvement



Work with SMMC and other stakeholders to meet identified goals

QI/QA Process

The HCH/FH QI Plan will be carried outin accordance with SMMC policy by:

Establishing broad performance improvement goals and priorities that are aligned with the
mission, vision, values and goals of SMMC

Developing and utilizing specific mechanisms for the identification, adoption and reporting of
performance improvement projects

Monitoring organization performance through appropriate data collection, aggregation and
analysis
Providing information regarding performance improvement activities and education to the

HCH/FH CAB, SMMC Hospital Board, SMMC Quality Improvement Committee (QIC), program
employees, outpatient clinics and program contractors.

PDSA (Plan-Do-Study-Act) Models will be used to plan action for CQM goals.

Reporting Channels

A concerted effortis being undertaken during the 2020-2021 year to standardize reporting

pathways for both gathering and analyzing data as well as presenting the data to SMMC or

County Health to execute change.

The HCH/FH QI Plan will be submitted by the HCH/FH QI/QA Committee to the HCH/FH Co-
Applicant Board (CAB).

Quarterly reports of performance improvement activities will be provided to the HCH/FH CAB
with annual reports provided to the SMMC Hospital Board.

Recommendations and actions involving SMMC clinics will be communicated by the HCH/FH
QI Committee to the SMMC QIC and Primary Care QI Group as appropriate.
Recommendations and actions involving program contractors will be communicated by the

HCH/FH QI Committee to the Program Coordinator as appropriate.









	QIQA Q3 Packet_Revised
	Q3_2025 presentation
	Q3 2025 QI/QA Subcommittee Meeting�
	agenda
	Approve Q1 2025 meeting minutes
	Program updates
	Q2 performance measures
	Cancer Screenings
	Performance measures (cont.)
	2025 QI Plan Amendments
	Clinical Quality measures updates
	Clinical Quality measures updates (cont.)
	Clinical Quality measures updates (cont.)
	Clinical Quality measures updates (cont.)
	Self-Administered Pap tests
	Looking ahead: 2025
	Thank �you!

	QIQA Plan_Rev



